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RFP 2016-005 Dell Equipment Addendum 1 
 

Questions/Clarifications: 
 

 

1. Can we submit an offer with Lenovo solutions? 

 

Dell is preferred. Lenovo solutions might be considered but documentation must be provided 

showing in detail that the equipment provides equal or better specifications, performance, 

warranty, and MTTF benchmarks. The style and user experience of end user devices must also 

be extremely similar and demo units may be required to be provided. 

 

2. Is this a brand specific bid or can we offer a comparable option? 

 

Dell is preferred. Comparable solutions might be considered but documentation must be 

provided showing in detail that the equipment provides equal or better specifications, 

performance, warranty, and MTTF benchmarks. The style and user experience of end user 

devices must also be extremely similar and demo units may be required to be provided. 

 

3. Is hardware service required? 

 

As specified per item, yes. 7 year NBD Onsite for R730’s, 5 year NBD Onsite for R530, 3 year 

NBD onsite for Chromebooks, and 3 year mail in service for Chromeboxes. 

 

4. We would like to know what is the actual requirement as requested? 

 3 Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 1 TB, PCI – Express x8 

 3 Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 2 TB, PCI – Express x8 

 

To be used with Pernix FVP for Cluster Acceleration. 

 

5. Item grouping question: 

Can you please let me know if item 4 is actually  

Item 4 is Dell Mobile Computing Cart Unmanaged – qty – 4  

AND  Dell Mobile Computing Cart – Upgrade Kit for Chromebook 11 (3120) 

AND   ITEM 5 is 70 Chromebox and 70 Dell Display Port to VGA  Adaptor  

Item 6  is just Dell Chromebook 11 

ITEM 4 and 7 are again same – Dell Mobile Computing Cart Unmanaged – QTY 4 ? 



Item 8 is also confusing. 

Clarification on Item #’s and grouping. 

Item 1 and 2 are fine as listed but should include Qty’s for clarity. 

Item 3  should include: 

Dell Chromebook 11, Qty 120  

Dell Mobile Computing Cart Unmanaged, Qty 4 

Dell Mobile Computing Cart - Upgrade Kit for Chromebook 11 (3120), Qty 4 

 

Item 4 should be struck. 

 

Item 5 should include: 

Chromebox, Qty 70 

Dell DisplayPort to VGA Adapter, Qty 70 

 

Item 6 should include: 

Dell Chromebook 11, Qty 350  

Dell Mobile Computing Cart Unmanaged, Qty 4  

Dell Mobile Computing Cart - Upgrade Kit for Chromebook 11 (3120), Qty 4 

 

Item 7 should be struck. 

 

Item 8 should include: 

Google Chrome Os Management Console License, Education (Qty Varies) 

 

Item 9 should be added (or a struck number reused) to include: 

PernixData FVP Cluster Licenses, Qty 3 

Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 1TB, PCI – Express x8 (option 1), Qty 3 

Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 2TB, PCI – Express x8 (option 2), Qty 3 

 
6. Clarification: 
 
In section I. TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SPECIFICATIONS 
 

 
Online Ordering (preferred not required): The School requires that the Contractor(s) must implement 

a Contractor-managed online ordering system, including: 
• Customized Westerly specific web page 
• Ability to review product availability and purchase Computer Hardware 
• Ability to perform secure transactions 
• Ability to report and schedule service calls 
• Ability to display and lock in the Standard configuration models available along with available upgrade 

options 
• Full product descriptions, list prices, Westerly prices, discounts and units of measure for all items 
• Multiple User IDs and logins for authorized Contract Users 



• Compliance controls (including restricted access to Contract Users to a limited set of items and/or end-

user supervisory approvals) 
• Ability to track order status 
• Ability for invoice management 

7. Correction to zip code on address in bid: 

Bids must be enclosed in an opaque envelope addressed to "Purchasing Agent, Westerly Public 

Schools, 23 Highland Ave., Westerly, RI 02891" bearing the name and address of the bidder.  

 

8. Correction to Enterprise Grade SSD Drives: 

Should read: 

3 Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 1 TB, PCI – Express x8  

3 Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 2 TB, PCI – Express x8 

 

9. Revised Cost Proposal page to follow; submit your bid on the revised page. 

  



Request for Proposal 2016-005 

Dell Equipment Cost Proposal 

Revised 2/2/16 

            Current Pricing 
Item 

Number 
Estimated 
Quantity 

 
Description 

 
Index 

 
$ 

% Discount 
off Index 

1. 2 PowerEdge R730    

2. 1 PowerEdge R530    

3. 120 Dell Chromebook 11    

3. 4 Dell Mobile Computing Cart Unmanaged    

3. 4 Dell Mobile Computing Cart - Upgrade Kit for 
Chromebook 11 (3120) 

   

4.  Deleted    

5. 70 Chromebox    

5. 70 Dell DisplayPort to VGA Adapter    

6. 350 Dell Chromebook 11    

6. 4 Dell Mobile Computing Cart Unmanaged    

6. 4 Dell Mobile Computing Cart - Upgrade Kit for 
Chromebook 11 (3120) 

   

7.  Deleted    

8. 540 Google Chrome Os Management Console License, 
Education 

   

9. 3 PernixData FVP Cluster Licenses    

9. 3 Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 1 TB, PCI – Express x8    

9. 3 Enterprise Grade SSD Drives 2 TB, PCI – Express x8    

 

Receipt of Addendum(s)____________________ 

 

Completed & Submitted Appendix A Yes/No 

Bidder 

Name________________________________________________________________________Date_________________________ 

 

Address_________________________________________________________________________ 


